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Dear Ms Behan

In response to your letter dated 15™ July 2008 received by the Agency on 18™ July 2008
we request you disregard the Agency’s letter of 7™ July 2008 issued in error.

I acknowledge receipt of your clients application for a review of their existing licence,
Old Reg No: 280-01, under Section 90 of the Environmental Protection Agency Acts,

1992 to 2007 together with fee of €3,174.00 as required under the EPA (Licensing Fees)
Regulations 1994 to 2006.

This application has been assigned the following reference number: P0280-02 and this
should be used at all times when communicating with the Agency.

I am to advise you that the information is currently being assessed.

Yours sincerely

Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

CC: Mr Edward Roche, General Manager, Waterford Plating Company Limited,
Unit 604/605/606, Northern Industrial Estate, Old Kilmeadan Road, Waterford



